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ADDENDUM No. 1
to
RFB No. ‘17/01/B

Date: July 28, 2016

To: All Interested Offerors

From: Randall Kippenbrock, P.E., Executive Director

Re: RFB No. 17/01/B — Security Services for the Santa Fe Solid Waste Management
Agency.

The following questions/answers, clarifications and/or revisions to Request for Bid No. ‘17/01/B
are hereby made a part of the RFB documents for the above referenced bid as fully and as
completely as though the same were included therein.

O&A /Clarification/Revisions

1. Question: Have there been any addenda released for this RFB?
Response: This is the first addendum to be made part of the RFB.
2% Question: What is the current billing rate and wage rate and who is the provider?

Response: Security services are currently being provided by U.S. Security Associates.
The current billing/wage rates are as follows, excluding gross receipts taxes:

e Supervisor: $16.34/hour
e Security Officer: $14.99/hour
e Vehicle Expense: $211.54/week



Question: Are lights required to be fixed on top of the 4WD vehicle? Is a spotlight
required?

Response: Lights are required on the vehicles used for making rounds. A spotlight is not
required, however, this could be considered useful.

Question: How long will this agreement be in effect if one was awarded the bid?
Response: The agreement will be for one year to be renewed annually for a total of four
years as indicated in Appendix C, Sample Services Agreement, Paragraph 5, Page 49 of
the RFB.

Question: Are the rates included in the bid binding for the entire duration of the
agreement?

Response: Yes, the rates are binding, with the exception of adjustments resulting from
living wage increases.

This Addendum must be signed and returned with your bid. Failure to do so may cause your bid
to be considered non-responsive.

Receipt of Addendum No. 1to RFB No. ‘17/01/B is hereby acknowledged

Authorized Signature Date

Firm Name



